

Estudio Ehecopar.

Member Firm of Baker & McKenzie International



Andrea Espejo

Senior Associate

Lima, Peru

+51 (1) 618 8559

andrea.espejo@bakermckenzie.com

Local practice

Regulatory

Related legal services

International Investment Arbitration

International Commercial Arbitration

National Arbitration

Foreign Investment

Regulatory

Languages

Spanish

English

Portuguese

Estudio Ehecopar

Av. La Floresta 497

Piso 5 San Borja

Lima 41

Peru

Biography

Attorney with experience on dispute resolution in the fields of international investment and commercial arbitration. Also, with experience in national arbitrations representing clients of different industries, like electrical, hydrocarbons, mining, construction, concessions, among others. She has been part of Estudio Ehecopar's International Arbitration team in large-scale, multi-million dollar disputes with seats in Washington D.C, New York, Paris, Mexico, Miami, and Lima. She represents clients in international commercial arbitrations before the ICC, CIAC and under the UNCITRAL rules.

Education

- Center of American and International Law in Dallas, United States. 56th Annual Academy of American and International Law. (Baker & Mckenzie International scholarship).
- Postgraduate School of the Universidad del Pacifico and American Chamber of Commerce - AMCHAM Peru, Specialization Program in International Arbitration and Investments Arbitration. Lima, 2018.
- Postgraduate School of the Universidad del Pacifico. Specialization Program in Construction Law. Lima, 2018.
- Universidad del Pacifico, Law Degree. Lima, 2017. Licensed with the "Outstanding cum laude" (*Summa cum laude*) honor.
- Universidad del Pacifico, Bachelor in Law. Lima, 2016 ("Robert Maes" Special Prize, First place).

Memberships

- Founding member of the Association "Lima Very Young Arbitration Practitioners - LVYAP".
- Coach of Teams who represent the Universidad del Pacifico in International Competitions on International Commercial Arbitration.
- Coach of Teams who represent the Universidad del Pacifico in MOOT Madrid.
- Former member of the Law School's Council of Universidad del Pacifico, as a student representative.
- Former member of teams that have represented the Universidad del Pacifico in International Arbitration Competitions, among which are

Estudio Ehecopar.

Member Firm of Baker & McKenzie International

the competition organized by the American University (Washington, 2012), Universidad Nacional del Rosario (Bogota, 2013), Moot Lima (2013), Moot Madrid (Madrid, 2015).

Admission

- Lima Bar Association, 2017.

Experience

- Senior associate at Estudio Ehecopar since 2020.
- Associate at Estudio Ehecopar. 2017.
- Law clerk at Estudio Ehecopar. 2016.
- Legal trainee at Estudio Ehecopar. 2014 – 2015.
- Legal trainee at Estudio Bullard, Falla, Ezcurra. 2013 – 2014.

Representative legal matters

Among the most relevant matters Ms. Espejo has been and is involved are the following:

- She has been part of teams that have represented the Peruvian State, state entities and private companies in international and national arbitrations, regarding various matters such as energy, hydrocarbons, mining, private investment and concessions, among others.
- She has been part of the team that together with White & Case LLP represented the Republic of Peru in the case *Renco Group Inc v. Republic of Peru*, regarding the operations of the Oroya Metallurgical Complex by Doe Run Peru.
- She has been part of the team that together with White & Case LLP represent the Republic of Peru in the case *Exeteco Internacional Company S.L. v. Republic of Peru, Ad hoc UNCITRAL arbitration*, regarding a public bid for the concession for the construction of a prison in Northern Peru.
- She has worked in an international commercial arbitration related to License Contracts for the exploitation of hydrocarbons in Peru, under New York arbitration law and rules of the Inter-American Commercial Arbitration Commission.
- She has worked in an international commercial arbitration related to an infrastructure concession contract with seat in Paris, under the International Arbitral Chamber of Paris.
- She has worked in an international commercial arbitration related to an infrastructure concession contract with seat in Washington D.C., under the UNCITRAL Rules.
- She has worked in an international commercial arbitration linked to the execution of a contract for services of supervision of works, under the rules of the International Chamber of Commerce of Paris.

- She is currently working in an international commercial arbitration linked to the execution of a concession contract, under Washington arbitration law and UNCITRAL Rules.
- She is currently working in an international commercial arbitration linked to execution of a concession contract, under Paris arbitration law and under the administration and rules of the International Arbitral Chamber of Paris.
- Also, she is currently part of the team representing private companies in different national arbitrations, mainly linked to contracts for the execution of public works and the provision of related services, among others.

Teaching experience

- Speaker at the Arbitration Seminar organized by GEAR - Arbitration Studies Group of the National University of San Marcos. (2019)
- Jury in Arbitration Competition (MOOT) organized by GEAR - Arbitration Studies Group of the National University of San Marcos. (2019)
- Speaker at the International Congress of Young People in Arbitration organized by the Peruvian Arbitration Institute. (2019)
- Teacher of the Arbitration Diploma of the School of Government. (2018)
- Speaker at the Regional Arbitration Congress organized by the Peruvian Arbitration Institute. (2018)
- Course Assistant in "Legal Skills" course of the Law School of the Universidad del Pacifico (2013 – 2014).

Publications

- Coauthor of the Research Paper "Recognition and execution of annulled awards at the seat of arbitration: Analysis under the New York Convention".
- Author of publications in specialized law magazines on matters related to national and international arbitration.